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IN THZ SUFPREME CQURT OF JUDICA TURE OF JAMAICA
AT COMMON LAW

SUIT No. C,L.G. 164 of 1977

BETWEZ=N DERMOT GOODIN FLAINMTIFT

AND SEYMCGUR WEBLZY DEFENDANT

C.U. Hines, J. Leo Rhynie and J. Crosbie for Plaintiff

Cy Miller and Mrs Earle-Brown for Defendant.

Hearing: September 26, 1979
November 22, 23, 1979
February 11 ~ 13, 1980
May 19 ~ 22, 1980

Handed down: 3rd July, 1981

Assessment of Damages

On the 4th day of May, 1976 the plaintiff a twenty=-
seven (27) year old Medical Practitioner of three (3) years
standing set out from Kingston in his 1975 Humber Sceptre
motor car to visit his parents in the country. He did not
make the journey. At some point on that journey he was involved
in an accident with a motof car owned and driven by the defend~
ant, Subsequently he woke up in the University Hospital and
consulted the day's paper. The date was either the 29th or
30th May, 1976 as he recalls, The intervening days had passed by
without his being aware of any of them, His virtually new
car was a write-off and it is contended on his behalf that so

far as his medical career is concerned he too is a write-off,

The list of injuries in respect of which damages are
to be assessed is rather impressive. As set out in the state-

ment of c¢laim they are:~

1. Bilateral orbital bruising.
2 Right eyelid swollen and occluding the eye.
3. Bleeding from both ears,
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Inverted L-shaped laceration in the left

parictal areca of scalp about 17" X 4" in length.

p . - SN . .
Multlp}e superficial lacerations with
extensive abrasions of right forehead over
right cye,.

PR B - .
Multiple superficial lacerations of the lateral

aspect of right upper arm.

4% laceration over extensor surfacce of right
forearm,

Multiple small jagged lacerations in same
area of forearm,

Small superficial lacerations on dorsal
surface of right arm,.

Lacerations of the tip of the ring finger
of right hand,

Laceration 3" in length on right side of
chest beneath the axilla.,

Right plantar fesponse in limp equivocal,

Fracture of frontal bone of skull running
into the wall of the frontal air sinus,

On neurological examinaticn fcound to ba:-

a) alert thouch rather slow;

b) lighthezdedness;

c) tendency to be mono-syllabic;

d) post-traumatic amnesia extending for

over three weeks;

e) mild dimunition in power of the right
hand;

f) severe head injury;

a) residual impairment of speech;

h) residual impairment of power to small

muscles of right hand,
Disturbance of intellectual function,
Level of general information recall less
than would be expected from some-one of

his educational background,

Ability to manipulate numbers ecuivalent to
a fourteen year old child,

Some deficiency in interpretative abilities.

It may be relevant tc set out, also, the treatment

as 1t appears in the Statement Claim:

s
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Treatment
1) Tetanus toxoid administered to forestall

intra~-cranial infection.

2) 5teroid to reduce and/or prevent cercbral
swelling,

3) Carotid arteriography on 7th May, 1576 to
exclude any significant intra-cranial haematoma.

4) Original sutures removed on 1ith May, 1974
as healing not adequate and wounds required
further cleaning.

5) Secondary suture wounds,

6) Attempt to graft raw area of right forearm

on 9th June, 197¢ ~ unsuccessful.

While all the injuries listed would not qualify as
serious there are included injuries which arc undcubtedly serious
and the plaintiff's éttorneys were unsparing in their efforts
to spell out the full effect of these injuries. The defendant
on the other hand did net call any witnesses but from the
thoroughness of the cross-examination of the plaintiff's witnesscs

clear notice was given that nothing was being conccded.

At the time of the accident the pilaintiff had already
been pursuing a post~graduate course leading to the degree of
Master in Surgery and eventually it was hoped to Consultancy
status., The course lasts six years ﬁnd is said to be a rigor-
ous one and is divided into two parts., Many who start the
course find it too demanding and opt out after a while,

The plaintiff had gone one year and four months in Fart 1 of
the course, He has ncot been able to continue this course
because of the effect of the injuries sustained. Accordingly,
his attorneys maintain that damages are to be assessed with
eference to the consultancy status which, it is contended, has,
as a result of the accident, been put beyond his reach,

The defence does not agree with this submission., This question

will be dealt with later.

by



5“%

The witnesses who testified on behalf of the nlain-
tiff included four medical practiticners, 211 emncialists, who
had to do with the plaintiff before and/or aftexr tixe accident;

as well as a clinical Psychclogist who anssessed his post-accidont

czpabilitics,

At the outset the plaintiff's attcrneys expressed
great reservaztion as 1o whether hoe would testify having rxegard
to his condition and permission was even cbtained for the
plaintiff to be absent from court when certain aspects of the
evidencé were being dealt with. Eventually, on the sivth day
greatly assisted by having the copportunity to assess his demean-

our against the background of the testimony of the witnesces

regaxding his post-accident conditioen.

It nay be convenient to deal first witih the evidence
of Mr, R.3. Roper, Headmaster of Munroe Collage for twenty-
five (25) years where the plaintiff was schooled during the
period 1960 -~ 1966 at the end of which time he graduated with
five subjects (English Language, Chomistry, Mathematics, FPhysics
and Biology) at the Cambridge School Certificate Level, and
Chemistxy at A" Level in the Cambridge Examinations, His
Cambridge S5chool Certificate wze a Grade 11 and the one subject
in which he was successful at the "A" Level was the minimum,
The plaintiff's evidencce amplificd this aspect of the case,

He at first pasced three 0" Level subjects and then another
two. He had sat three subjects at "A''Level and passed one.
Mr. Roper contended that in his academic attainment the plain-
tiff was well above average though not exceptionally brillant.
Mr. Roper testificd that the plaintiff was very congenial

(and he eaw hin quite often since the plaintiff boarded at

school) and active at sports being the Captain for the heckey

LSO
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and foothall teams 2nd a very conmpetent one at that, He was
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of a very quict dispocsition and left schocl with the augury

of a bright future,.

With this qualification the plaintiff sought admisse

ion to the IMatural Scinncoes Faculty of the Univoarsity of the
West Indizs but was obliged to do ono yeaxr to really qualify
for the coursc he intended to pursue. That course was
Chemistry. After that year hoe left the University and worked
for one year after which he returned and gained admission to
the Faculty of Medicine, During his internship he worked

<;\ under the supervision of Dr, John McNeil-Smith, ncted Ortho-

/

paedic Surgeon and Consultant at the Kingston Public Hospital,
whose opinion of him at the time is that he was likeable,
competent, hardworking and very good with his hands - this

latter factor being a very important one in surgery.

After graduating with his M, ., 3.5. degrees and
gaining acceptance to the post-graduate course he alsc worked
under Dr, McNeil-Smith's supervision., From this doctor

<;;/ evidence was elicited as to the reguirements for entering
upon this Specialist Course,
These aret-~

1. Fossescion of the M.B., B.S5. degrees,

2. Prr°0r1 references from consultants with
whom on=> hzs workod as tc one's suitability
as a 1erson to e trained in a higher degrec.
Such reference mugt deal with one's compe-
tence, charactexr, patient-rasponsibility,
ability to withstand the rigourcus academic

_ programme which is long and freguently
{ > interrupted by clinical duties, onn's
o demeasnour ns a doctor - must bo capable
of being entrusted with important decisicn

-making above the ordinary medical grad-
uate or Gencral Fractiticner.

1

Dr. McNeil-Smith is ~ member of the post-graduate
at
board and so knows /first hand the requ

. .

oments For admissichn,

That the plaintiff gained ndmission to this course argues that

65]



not cnly had he overcome what-ver acadimic deficits he had

on graduntion from Munroe College but in  addition ha

monstrated to the satisfaction of the

Jqualities required in one so favourad.

During the period

hrap thne plaintiff was 2 member oi Dr. McNeil-Gmith's
and although this wis but cne aspect of his training

prospects were good., An inportant factor is that he

dexterous., Indeed, despite his injuries he has retained

imnediately proceadin. the

ch
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his dexterity -~ sc saye Dr. McMNiel=Smith, who do2s not regard

of
the plaintiff as being/cucertional brilliance.

It will be necessary to return to this witness!

evidence when dealing with the plaintifft!'s post~accident

condition but it may suffice to moenticen her: that after a

period of convalescence when it waes thought that hics

recuper -

%

Gel

&

ation might be helped by his returning to worlk Dr. McNeil-Smith's

Unit was one ¢f the unitz to which he was sent. The

-~

doctor

accepted the plaintiff as 2 contributiocn to thae latter's

rechobilitation and not as a compatent member of his U

His effort in this regard was a charitablz cnoe and as

he

said

he woul-! not like tc sece some-on: who was expensively trained

drop out due to pressurc, This will be a factor to bear in

mind when considering this witnass' assessiment of the plain-

tiff since thieo accident.

The other doctor who had to do with tho plaintiff

-k

both befors and after the accident is Dr. Lawson Douglas,

Consultant Surgeon at tie Kingston Public Hospital anc

the

only Urologist in Jawaica. He first met the plaintiff while

the latter was pursuing his post-graduate course fox the M.S.

degree. As a part of tho plaintiff's training he served in

Dr, Douglas' Unit and Dr. Douglas confirms that the plaintiff

5
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tad a certain degree of surgical aptitude. He further ewproessed

the view that frow whot he saw of the 3

co pledntiff he would expect

hin to co:

ote the course and to becoms a good surgecn.

It was in fact irn Dr. Douglas' Unit that +tro slaintiff first

worked after the accident. At this point it muy be

to consider the evidence of Drs Dounlas and McMNeill-Snith on
the condition of the zlaintiff as they saw hirm after tho accid-
ent.

Dr, Lawson Douglas:

At that sbge the plaintiff was unable to pursue the
M.5, degree course becausc -

" his memcry was lacking - he could roemember
almest nothing of anatomy and surgexry, His
judgment was faulty - to say the leact -
and as far as making decisions was cocncerned
he could not make decisioms. I never
attempted tc allow him to operate o I cantt
say how he would perform, I ¢ic¢ not because
he knew nothing -bout anatomy and nhysiology.
It would be like al1ov1ng A 1xy—mgn to onaerate,

Enowledyge of anatomy and physiology are

requisitess to comyleting ths post-grodua

course, Tha ability to talks decisions is
extremely important to doing tho post-graduate
course, Also the ability to n“‘o rasobnable
judgment., Ee could not perform ag o surgeon
when he worked with me. From Whgt I saw of
him when ho came back to me 1if he had no sig-
nificant innrovement he definitely could not

have continued tre course, !

Dr. Douglias is a nmember of the M.5. Soord and his
evidence is that the plaintiff actually approached him and told
him he could not study and asked what could he do to help him.
The plaintiff may have spent about three months in this Unit and
at the end cof that poricd Dr. Douglas would not have alleowed him
tc carry out any operation at all. Dr. Douglas' spociality is,
as he says, complex. Consequently, his evidznc: must be considered
with that factor in mind as well as the fact that this was the
initial stage of the plaintiff's effort to continus his post
graduate studies. Thesce factors may well account, at least in

part, for apparent differences of opinion in the evidence of

£53



the twe docters whose ewidence is now being considered,
To pinimize the rather telliing offect of this evide-
ence it was suqggested in cross-examination that Dr. Douglas!

level of attainment reqguiros ewceptional ocbility but the com-

pliment was declined, the addit

=3

on heing nade thoat -

" most surgeons in Jamaica are like wmo U

I regard the answer as tempered by modesty.

Mr., Miller pitted Dr., licMeil-Smith against Dr. Douglas

thus:

S " Before the accident Dr. McMNeil-~Smith said
Dr. Goodin was a man cof avoarage intelligence.
Do you agrea=?

A, " I disagree. I would say he was a M.S.
student of average intelligence,®

The full impact of his answer must be se=zn in the light of
another answer he gove. He said that the students selected
for the M.G. programme ar~ deemed to have more than average
ability =~ their ability at the outset must be tor of the ton,
though not exceptional.™ Having regard to the reguirements
for the course as stated by Dr. Mclleil-Gmith the apparent
difference in opinions may be a matter ofl semantics. They both
agree that he met the requirements for the course but neitherx
of
says he was/excepticnal brillance, and judged in the light of
his attainments at his graduation from Munroe Ccllege their
opinion that he was not of exceptional brillance seems well-
founded. However, both express the view that he had the capacity

to complete the course successfully i.e. before tle accident.

Dr. Douglas dicd make the concession -

L5
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"I would agres that Dr. lMclNeil-Smith
would be din a better positicn te give
a nost-accident ascessment of him.
In the pre-accident prriod I hold my
opinion, !

In secking to reconcile the conflicting opninions

of these two eminent 5

s . N
zelglists we must consider, in add-
ition te Factors already menticned, tho following: -

1. Dr. Douglias had no contact with the
plaintiff until after he had complatad
his internship and had entered unen
his post-graduate course whereas
Dr., Mclleil-Smith'!s associaticn began
immediately after the plaintiff had
completed his examination at the
University of the West Indies and
entered upon his internship,

2. Dr. McMNeil-Smith's range of assocciaticn
with the plaintiff is much wider than
Dr, Douglas'!'. Dr. Douglas had him fox
a period prior to the accident nnd for
the first threz months of the resumption
of the post-graduate course. On tie
other hand Dr. McNeil-Smith was associated
with the nlaintiff from the commencement
of his internshirn, during his post-
graduate studics before the accident and
since tie accident, for a much longex
period up to and including the point of
neximum recovery and thercafter ur to
the tine Dr. Mclleil-Smith gave his
cvidence,

W

3. They snoke against the background of
their differing specialitics, and

Dr. Dougl:xs seems highly sensitive
© the complexitics of his field,
Nonetheless Dr. Douglas' deferring to Dr, Mclleil-Smith's post-

accident as~cscoment sSeems not only gracious but honoest,

I will now pass on to deal with Dr., MclNeil-Smith's
assessment. But before doing so brief reference will be made
to the Speciality itself., As Dr. MeNeil-Omith put it, his
Unit -~ the Orthopaedic at the Kingston Public Hospital - has
the largest patient-ward and the smallest staff, The work

includzs the treatment of all cases of trauma or injury in-

.

volving thaz spine or the extremities - fractures - as well as

)

the orthopaedics i,e. the science of correctin

et

3 deformities,

however caused, The plaintiff has been in this setting fronm

) P t
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sometime during 1877 up to the tine Dr., McNeil-Snith testified

(23rd November, 197¢) thus afiording him an unbroken meriod

of observation and assesshont.

Dr. lclieil-Smith:

e, e v

L A S A AR A T

He roundly condemns the plaintiff's dress pattern as
untidy and unbocoming of o doctor ceven moling allowance for
the trend toward untidinesse sc evident in the society.

The next area of default is the nlaintiff's attend-
ance at work., Dr, Mclleil-Smith says:~

" He doas not show up to work at times
late for ward rounds and without reason

at times, late for clinics (which are very
heavy) and leaves an extra load on his
colleagues, TJuite often he dozs not show
up at operations ~ thic is serious bazcause
his assistance is important. "

Regarding his work, even in simple matters he consults with
his seniors much more than Dr. McMNeil-Smith has obsexrved in
his dealing with othor doctors similarly placed over the years.
The plaintiff fecls he hes lost his self~confidence and
Dr. Mclleil-Smith thinks so too.
Says he:-
" 1 frel so becausce he v1il ask about

th~ same type of problem more thaon

once the sane day or in the same

wenk, When a question is posed to

him by way of reminding him he should

have done something he almost goes

to picces ~ .acute girations, mcve-

rmonts of the eyves, as if he is trying

hard to recall what he is being asked

to do or pluwmbing the depths of his

knowledgs of madicine, "

In the operating theatrs he is a good assistant in that he has
retained his dexterity. As a cood assistant he maites the
surg.on looks good in that ha retracts wounds, has to antiei-
nate the surgeon's moves to tie knots at times, help to mani-
rulate bone fragments, cut sutures in the sewing of wounds,

putting on plasters. The only differcence is, says Dr. McNeil-Smith,
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that one hasn't got to bo a dector to so perforn. Indeed, nurses,

nedical students and cparating reoom technicians often do this

work.,

3ut when the plaintiff is required to carry out a
surgical proeedurc this becomes exwtremely difficult. He becomes
very scared or nervous and will even opt out of doing an operation
even though such operations are routine and Dr. lMcleil-Smith makes

felt he

himself available to bail him out if h~o/couldn't cope.
Supervision is necessary because he has domonstra ed confusion
even when faced with such routine operations - ‘tones on which
you cut your surgical teeth." Since ths manifestation of thie
problem (March 197¢) the members of the Unit shelter him so as
not to exrose his failings to the staff and more importantly, to
the patient.

The doctor was asked te assess the plaintiff in thaese

two situaticons:-

a) Giving hin a reference for a jobg
b) Enploying him to work as o full time member

of the Unit.
The answers weros-=

a) " I could not in all honesty consider him
able to continue in nost-grduate training
in surgery. I could not in all heonoesty
aive him a reference to work in anotiher
surgical unit bearing in mind the things
which I have mentioned., I couldn't say
he is com estent to work in a Clinic
because he will sonmetires walk out leaving
the ratients evoen with no othoer dcoctor
there .

b) " If I wers tc interview him 25 a prospective
menber of my unit with any pessibility of
selectivity I woulid not select him in that
his appearance, his memory problem and his
occular gitations would not zallow him to
pass an interview. This is the moethod
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Organic brain damage. And the extent of such ¢ mage saeems to ba
suchk that, from his knowledge of the system in the U.8.A, and the
United Xingdem, if Dr. Goodin did succeed in gaining admiscion to
either of these systems, whiclh scoms highly unlikely, he would
not be able te survive, Since March, 197¢ only minimal improve-
ment has been chserv~d. Whother improvemant would be possible
ocutside the witness'! field h= cannct say.

Under cross-examination it was conceded that the plaine-
tifi anticipatad well and does perform very well as an assistant
in the operating room. 3But merely being an assistant in the opera-
ting room, as a doctor is not good enocugh, Then, too, one needs
to be well to perform satisfactorily,. The opinion was expressed
by the witness that in March 1979 it was felt that having regard
to the amount of training the plaintiff had with the witness and
the amount of surgery to which he had been exposed he should be
able to do the simple surxgery he was required to de then. But it
may be recalled that that was about the time when the plaintiff
began to manifest confusion when confronted with such a task,
However, although there has been nce remarkable recovery ho is still
allowed to do simple coperations with the coveat that he ic not
allowed to go intc the operating roocm alone - a senior member has
to keep an ~ye on him,., 3But even sc these operations are the type
which, says Dr. McNeil-Smith, one can do blindfclded - nc sericus

decisions are¢ involved,

The witness, who sneaks against the background ot twenty
eight (28) yesrs of training interns and surgeons confirms that the
Casualty Department at the Kingston Public Hospital should have a
very heavy work load at nights. He knows that for financial reasons,
some trainees elect to work in this department at nights but hoe is
not aware of the plaintiff having worked there during the period

did
January - May 1979 and, accordingly whether, if he/sc work, he did
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Asked about the plaintiff's carcsr prosroects Dr., lMelleil-Sumith
States positively that post-graduate comrse in surgery is out,
Howevar he should be 2ble to £fil13 a niche in other aspaects of

nedical proctice which &

a2 strain on his concen-

tration, competence and decision-malking (but sec Dr, John lcHardy
tc the contrary on thise aspnct),.

It is emphasised that "the ability to mike decisions

PN

with confi s mandatory - can't be vacilliating.”" One aspect

of the Unit's work is to deal with cases referred from other

nospyi

[ws

21ls or doctors for definitive treatment and it is not alw ys

1

for a senior

G

®

cht
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@

"ber of the Unit to see every case,
The plaintiff has missed cnses refemed by other doctors whose
diagnosis was right i,e. hoe'd fail to mrke a correct diagnosis.
Consequently, ho enjoys a sheltered existence., Dr., lclNeil-Smith
thinks he could possibly funcfion in situations where he does
not come into contact with pati~snts e.g. Blood~3ank and Public
Health, where decision-making ie not as urgant or critical and
whzre he can get copinion on srnacimens taken from patients.
The plaintiff is asscssed as slightly abovs an intern just
passing out.

Then, too, because of his truancy the mewnbers of the
Unit are resentful towards the plaintiff., They fe=zl imposed

woxrk

upon as theymve to carry the extra/load.

Onz noticeable cihange recorded by Dr. lMcNeil-5mith
is that although the plaintiff knows him quite well the plaine-
tiff weould see him workina in the ward with other doctors and
yet ignore him as the senior surgeon. Speaking from experience
in dealing with pationts who suffercd from organic broin damage,
the doctor expresses the view that functicnal deficits and the

behaviour pattern obseérved in the plaintiff are consictent with

(5Y



#c under gupcervision or not. He is awarc, theough 4hat the
plaintiff has been called out at nightg to do simple operations
eg. sewing up wounds, putting on casts, putting pins through
leg braces, but madntains it would be beyond the plaintifg to

decide whether to anputate oxr not.

The witness is not

the results of his
efforts to rehabilitate the plaintiff and oxvprassed the view that
if someonc «2lse required that placce he weuld have to let the plain-
tiff go, The plaintiff, he fecls, is now below average and is

not likely to become the surgeon hz had the

to becore,
but is more competent than just to he a clork in a Medical Research
Labaratory as suggested by the Clinical Psychologist Dr. Doorbar

whose oevidence will e dea

Lok

with at a later stage.

Professor Janes N, Cross:

He dis Professor in Neuro-surgery at ti» University of the

West Indizss, He saw the plaintiff at 12:20 p.m. on the 4th May, 1270

and it ic from his findings that the particulars set out in the
Statement of Claim derive,

Neurosurgery deals with surgical conditions affectincg
the centrsl nervous system whether caused by trauna or disease.
Of the witnesses who tcstifiod, Professor Cross was the first to
deal with the plaintiff after the accident. In his tostimony he
amplificed his listed findings.

When he first saw the plaintiff the latter was restless,
drowsy and resisted atterpts at examination. He wespondad to his
nams being called by opening the loft ewe (the rigiht oye was
occluded) and attempting tospeak and, in respense to stimulztion,
heo had purposceful movenents of all limbs. His blocd pressure was

150/10¢, pulse rapid (180 p.m.) but of regulsr rhythr: and respira-
tory rate raised by 26 per minute but of normal character. The
plaintiff was then partinlly conscicus,., The altcration in the

conscious stote indicoted danage to the brain., Investigation via

A
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A=Roy picturas revezlaed the fracture of thoe frontal bone oxtending

inte thoe wall of the frontal sinus and indications were that he
had sustalned o scovere blow to the head. Because his condition

remained stable for the first two doys and showed no significant

imnrovenent X=Ray studics were done - Corctid Arteriography - to

-

cemonstrate whether he hod oany intra-cronial blood-clot, The pro-

cedure is5 a rather uncomfortable one being painful and is disliked

2

by most natients., It involves intiecting a dye in the artery in
the nceck, Fortunately, the results were negative., It was noticed
that on the day following this operation he began te improve and

maintained a steady improvement thercafter,

As regaxrds healing Professor Cross said that the scalp
wound healed visually but after a we~k the wounds to his arm
required further clesnincg -nd seccndary suturing. UHo assessment
of the healing of the damsge to the brain could be undertaken at
that stage due to laclk of ce-operation resulting frowm the depressed

mental state of the plaintiff, On thoe 3ist May, 1676 there was

sufficient co-operaticn to facilitate an assessment, which was
done and yielded the following rosult:-

" He was alert although rati:er slow in his
regponsas., e complained of lichthoondedness
occasionally. His replies to guestions
tended to be mono-syllabic and ho apoeared
to have no menory for a period of three
wecks from the time of tlie accident - three
weeks after the accident was for him o
blank. There was mild loss of power of the
right hand as comparaed te the left. The
lower limbs were cqually powerful and the
plantar responses were now both normal,

I thought he showed evid:nce of recovery
from a severz injury with some impairmont
of speech znd of the small musclos of the
right hand. DMNcthing could be done to
accelerate the rate of racovery. The
obscrvations wers 211 consistent with the
type of brain injury sustained.”

Up to June, 1976 the wound of the right fore-armhad not
healed, Under gemeral anesthetic an attempt wes made to hzve a

skin graft done tc the raw area but when the area was chacked

6o !
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eight days later it was discovered that the attenpt herd failed

e

but the wound had healed in the mezntime. He was <ischarged
from hoszpital on the 12th June, 1976 but was seen at follow-
up clinics on three occasicns, the last being Decenber 6, 1976
when he was again examined. At that time he had made n very
good physical reccovery but still shored evidence of intellect-
ual functicn deficit i.e, his intellectual performance was not
at the level one would expect from someone in his peosition as
gradunte of the University of the West Indies as a doctor,
He etill had some difficulty with his speech particularly in
naming comnon objects and his level of general informatiom wea
less than one would expect., There was Jifficulty in abstract
thought such as interrreting common rproverbs. Added to this
was a deficiency in his general professional inf ation and in
some respects his performance paraliecled that of = fourtoen
yvear old - so perceptibly diminished srere his intellezctual
functions. It was assessed that the hrain damage was severe
encugh: to induce amnesia for a period ovor three wecks and

that there wacs evidence of residual damage to left sicde

of the brain,

The rate of recovery was rapid for thn first six
months but slowed thereafter for a period of two years, The

normal period of recovery for such injuries is two years aftor

which time there is normally no measurzble improverent,

By the end of December, 107% Professor Cress thought

the plaintiff should be allowed to resume the practice of his

Ca

profession only undaor strict supervision and in o protecte
situation ~ where he would nct have to initiate any decision.

This is how he came to work with Dr. Douglas 2nd Dr. McNeil-Smith.

On the 7th February, 1078 PrPf sor Cross again examined
and noent 11
the plaintiff as to the physinal/rﬁn dition and found -

Ly
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"

He had lost

physical disability. . :
found it difficult to read; his concentra-
tion

stan was about fifteen minutes and he

reported ;poox recall of what he had road
during that neriocd. He found his under-
standing of what he had read less good than
in the post.  He shoved some mild difficulty

viith heavy chitcts.,
Manipulation of nurbers
loevel but hi

not at the expected

¢ general informetion was much
better than it had been at the end cf 1676,

His shert-term memcry had improved but he

still had gaps in his professional informe-
ation.. Tii» latter was demonstrated by asking
sinple questions and seeing how he coped etCovennn
His performance was not well, His general
information had not improved to the expected
laevel, He had intellectual problens in con-
ceptual thought and critical judgment. His
responses tended te be very literal e.g. asked
to interpret 'the higher the monkey climbs etc.!
he repliwed 'if a person climbs a trec he can

be sewn better!' ",

ey
Wmo

The witness did not think the plaintiff capable of come-

petently making a critical judgment e.g. as betwecn modes of actien

S

and medes of treatment, which is so

irportant in the practice of

medicine, The plaintiff, contrary to what would be normally

expected, was in no way perturbed about deficiences though he

had a goed insight intc themn.

was interpreted a2s indicating
a lack of cmotional affect - the receptive side of his emotional
a
activity was not normal. This condition is thought to be/natural
sequelun of the intellectual impairment suffered.
In his assessment of February 2, 1270 Professor Cross
YV <,

formed the view that

-—

1. It was

attain

unlikely that the plaintiff would
any further significant inproveme

2. It was unlilzely that the plaintiff would
recover cnough to rejoin the post-graduate
DY ogramne.

Having regard tco his intellectual problem

he would not be able
autononous entity in

to perform as an
medicine or surgery

though it was possible he could function

under supervision,

When questioned on the ~racticability of a doctor functioning

under supervision throughout his medical career Professor Cross

for doctors

stated that thera a ™ D

re certain employment ophortunities

b3
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who wish to worll part-tine i.o. jurior supervisad pests and that

some doctors do work in such situations indefinitely. However,

thero is a

prospoct thet situsations will arice

-

l.l.

e
RS

!,..J-

Ltiation of activity (S Vel

from the nature of the

roblem he may

well boe able to i

)

ndle a situntion which

o

3 A

he past he would have difficulty copd

his follows the usual pattern of persons suffering from head

injuxy. The witness! final word on this astect of the matter was

expressed thus: -

L

" It outwits 1y own ficld of expertisc to
identify any area in medicine in which
Dr. 7oodin could function autcnomously.
It weuld require an expert in oce t*onﬂl
medicine, It depends on what he ds i
to Hhe abls to say if he could vractice
under sujparvision in any branch ¢
chs e erea..t He would not
akble junior "on my Unit, "

med

ition to the poot-traweatic amnosin

the plaintiff he ds clso cuposed to thoe risk of »oest-traumatic

der to rrovidoe a hotior nYoanosis
reiative to the nlairtif 's dntellectunl deficit Profissor Cross

recommendad an o

nation by Dr. Ruth Ree Doorbar, a Clinical

Peychologist,

A detailed cross-cexamination of thic witnoss

yio

tho weiaht of hio

He ouxplained that the most rainful seriod would have heon sluring

tha three weeks immediately afte the accidont and that this was

not relatzd to the post-traunatic

wever, having regard

to his denressed conscicusness hs would be loss conscicuns of his

pains than onc not so suffering. F

the diffdi-

culty din tho plaintiff's spoeech was Jus to diffused hrain damage

vt oconly lend to normalcy of Specch boeing

Lb



witnessas s she becamn availablo, And, undesigneod though

A measurse

e}
o

assessiiont of himself canme

out in tiw cfoss-~examination. Contrary to the

specialists the slaintiff teld Profescor Crose that he thought

hic werk at the Kingston Fublic Hospital was satisfactory.

Obvicusly ho wnas not ay

the judgmoent of the merbers of the

Unit on which he worked., Hut thi= witness was not rut of¥

o
)
S

of himself was not liiely to bo

very accurate.

dress pattern of the plraintifs condemnced by

Dr, McNeil-Smith, as well

26

118 lethargic attitude and drritae

ot

bility Professor Creoss ragards as characteristic of brain damage.

This o-inion confirms the viow of Dr. Mclleil-Smith,

Dr., Ruth Rae Door AT

In keeping with the rocommendation of Frofessor Cross

the plaintiff wis referred for detail d ewaminaticon and assessment

1.

to Dr, Doorbar a doctoxr of Clinical fsychology ant o graduate of

MNew Yerlk University whoe hoe been practising since 1949, Ghe has
in
been/practice in Jamaice since 1973, Her work invelves thoe diag-

nosis and trestment of ootients with mental illness or other

“ -
.' <
‘ A

r\Ir‘\

ons as well oo considerable rosenrch, her

special field dealing with how peonle are affectoad by vrain danage

andd like injurics, An idea of her expericnce in nica may be

S
Pl

-+

o

o

ot
2]

b
;

again~d frowm tih.o £ac

o

is one of conly two such practiticners
S oy

in the island, She was the first witness called by tho plaintiff

but because of the demand on her time she could not give her ovidence

all at one sitting. Inde«d, her evidence occupiled the boetter part

ad betwoensn the testimony of othor

o
e
2
H
(%]
~
&)
>

of three -lays beina ind

was, it turned cut te he a beon in that the opportunity was afforded
to oxamine tl.o tostimony of the r=levant witnesces anainst her

detailed »wxamination,

LGS
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intellectual functions, I inistored
parnte P“rawnallfy Tests - all on
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in rolation to the
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ISR Picture arrangement

1%, Judomant and reasonin
The rlaintiff's intelligonce was stated s averaso but

for Abstrrct Rensconing instend of thao ow

he scored in the dull-normal range i,.0. 800 - 49 “avindg rogard
to his ovrevious attainments these ratings are regarded as indicating

~Arment would

an obvious iwmpairment of his functiondgg. Such i

adversely ~ffect his function as a medical practitioner, a position

which requires the making of -

ila

gnosis as well as abstract conclusions
having regard to obsecrvad symptons,
As at Avpril 197 Dr, Doorbar is of the opinion that the

plaintiff was not col

to form the type of Juwigmont required

of a nedical practitioner,

e
)
5
B
o
M
5
’LJ »
5
o
o
-
0
R
ey
Bl
o+
o

e Neurolegy and Suraical Zlindes

at thoe Kingston Public Hos ditel Dr. Doorbar sto

that the plain-

tiff cemiladined of grend

fncts and
nemorising information; so he would consult medical books on the
spot because ha could not mrember what he necded to know, He said

he enjoyved working at the

2dic Clinic bucause of the simpli=-
city of the worlk, but Dr. McNeil-Omith ic cnamour:d ncither with

the plaintiff's work nor with such a2 classification of the work in

At tho time of +he re-ecvaluation in March, 197¢ the plain-
2 F
tiff heod shown no improvement over his 1972 results. Hoe achieved

about the samescores thoen. I8 anytis

thore was 2 siight increase

%
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ent of tie wmewnory function, a faculty which io of

t importanece in tho practice of m=dicine. What is even of

grester concern 1S

e
=3
o)
H
6]
O
6]
t

of a significont chanoe

ality ot the time of the test dn barch, 1279. Dr. Doorbar!

ion is th-t hoe will ast worso,
Fersonality Test

There are three sections to this test -~ Drawing, Rerscharch
and T.A.T. - and fer each scction the primary racult was a very
marked deprcssion culminating in extensive lethargy, confusion and
lack of motivation. Th:sc conclusions wore confirmed in consultation
with the plaintiff. Central to bis deprossed state is his real-
iz-tion that hes cannot =ractice at the level of his training and,
being the most privileged of eight children, there was virtually

nothing to show for the oprortunities he had had. His work had

it wasn't bofore - and he was 5o

depr :ssed hoe could not drive himself to work.

The lack of notiviation nanifosted itself in that he hardly
did arsthing apart froo eating, sleeping, watching T.V. and playing

dominces occasionally. fFrior to the accident hie was interested

e
5]

in flying, wloying o guitor and tennis, Thot interest was no more,

In spnearance -

" He looked dishevelled and shabby. He looked unkampt
wnd quite thotic, He just sat sadly and leokc
opeless.  In March, 167¢ hic har had grown a good
deal and hae dntim.ted “ht as woll become a
Rasta - soc not much for him,

Dr. Doorbar thinks his situation is all the meore devastating because
h~ is aware of his condtion. He is now prone to considerabhle irri-

tability which he cannot explain., Resulting from his depression

is a lack of interest in scocial life, OGhe detected no cut-~door

activities,

bl
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So far as treatment is concerned drugs

pSycho-
therapy mey be employed, but says Dr. Deorbar, there is noe assur-
ance there will boe any improvement. Conscquently, she thinks he

~vid

will have to lesrn to accept a2 lower lavel of activity whi

would

reguire less concentraticn hecause the areas in which he could

functicn successfully axre guite limited. The field of m:dicine
not
is/one such arcen. She recommonds that he take o vocational test

4

to determine whother he conld tekea job as a clerk in Moedical

Rosearch where he would be supervised or whethoer he would prefer

in a
a job/totally different field where he could forget he had conce
been a doctor., However, there would have to be an evaluation to
ascertain whether he would think he was still making a contribution.
But the trauma of being rominded of what he isn't any longer might
prevent such employment. ©On this aspcect the witness concluded
that without a trialit is difficecult for her to id-ntify a fiecld

in which he could safcely function,

The witness suny the situation in these werds:-

" As an crdinairy person:

Without thce trappings of prcofessionality he is
greatly derressed, kind of lethargic, sedentary,
over~-weight and not very active. Apart fron
irritability he is kind of silly, He gives
inappropiate responses and laughs at things that
arc ncet funny. Then he suddenly ends. His mood
swings arc typical of organic brain damage.

When askoed guestions there is usually no response
for a time Jduring which he gazes arcund, at the
celiling and at bhimself then he gives an almost
child-like respense - very osimplistic,

As a professional nman

It is hard to beleve he is a doctor. One would
ascumc he works as a labourcr. He gives

none of ths sparkle or brilliance of a physician.
He is just a dull plodder - that's the 1mpression

he gives, "
Thus concluded Dr. Doorbar's evidence in chief.
When Mr. Miller cross-examined her two months latexr he
plied her with rany questions designed at testing her qualifi-

cation and expericnce as well as tiwe competonce of the tests

670
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adninistercd and the evaluations made. &Shoe obliged,
She graduated with her doctoraste in 1954 and for ten
the Tiew Jersoy State Dingnostic Centre in

o I'or theo socond half of thot —oriod shoe was

in charge of the Cut-Fotiento! Dovartment in o sulorvisory capacity,

Up to 1973 whon

tr Juindeca she hnd had rrivats rractice
in Newr York and New Jercey, had bheon consultant to meny schools

had besn dnvelved in various rescarch projects

L 9

vunlished t

three Dhooks and though noet occupying = hod lecturxed

in nany universitices inciuding tho University of tle Wost Indies
and is a momber of thoe Amoeric-n Psyclhiciogical ‘fscociation. In

Jamaica she hnas been working with the Ministrios of

She did nct claim acoguaintance with all the autheors
nenticned to hoer in cross-oxamination that betrsyved much industry
but ns regard those whem she thinks are relevant to bor field she
secmed at home. Alsco

'S

it modntains she had

clusicns che drew, AS

All to which refercnce wes mode - some oppropiate for testing

S

children - but what sh= iood and/the

best. In some of thoe tests the anent~l concentration of the plain-

tiff was more than avernge and his I.0. was averoge.

Dr.

that for acceptance te Medical School
students have to bo of above averagoe intelligoence - this has
beon tho subjects of tasts -~ and from her dealings with Jamaican
doctors, thoughéhe has novar tested medical studernts in Jamaica,

g

finds such doctors to be very

she

~ no 1-ss than Ancsrican

doctors., Accordingly, thoe plaintiff must > qualified at =2
level required of dedical Students but he does noi now function

at that lazvel.
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And, based

such evalurtion she concludes thot ho cannot function indooondently

in the medical servico., conciucion shoe ond Dr, Melleil-5mith

are ~d i1den. .,
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the innocence of a litile child

uestion,

rys

1

y [P N - N . -
e taen speks of his attninments

an:i

sports and of his entry into

ity

his cventual graduation and the entry unon the

a.7unte course,

cloting that course though thers wos the possibility
of his undertaking » 9-12 months Fellowship Coursce in Scotland
leading as well to consultincy status., He spoke of what must have
been A trip to thae country, as far as he can rocall, and waking up
in the University Hospitzl some throeo weeks Jator. sAsked whethor

he rocognised anyon: on awakening he pausaed for a long tims and then
responded that he thought he recognised his aunt and his sister.

He felt drowsy, weralk and gi=zd to bo back and sceing things. e
spoke of the duration of his scidourn in bospital -a he coula reeall,

He folt a Iitile vain but could not appreciate the naturs or cxtent

of his dinjurics. & about the treatment ha rocnivoed he shook

iis head then squinted his eves o fow times and thon oaid he coule

not recall ony of ti

he receivad,

3.

lis injurics hod Leoaled leaving scrrs on his right upimor

arw, rigot lover axm, back of right forchead ond right anlzle -

: oy o o~ I A s )
the latter net being significant. The scrrs bhotherad

oy concern s €0 at

not bothor akbout the cosicetic aspzct.
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' liow aftc
te sit

=15 minvtes I ocan't copae
read any longar,

~
2.

I read I arx uans ctndin ag ruch

a5 L used to prior to t o indunv.,

a bit more irritabl o
gnount of cationce I
around and

nork Wlth or
o I worldn't
hie Hntll o nuIrso Whe
before the accident sp
110 statn I get angry anc .

v X dealing with, I nas ¢
far as :r31nq indecont language at
my woxrl placo. T owasn't like that before
the accident. M

Both Dr. Douglns and Dr. Docrbar spolc of this diminution

(;/ in the plaintiff's concentration span. And, indeed, onc does not
need to be a speclalict in any field to be able to apipreciate the

gnificance of the akility to retsin.

‘.As

To ascertain the plaintiff's perception ipAhis regard the
following question was put to hims

Q: Hov drmortant dlc the ability

In response he smiloed child culated, nodied his head in

(;‘\ an apparont endeavour to core un with an answer thon rerlicsd that
he was not too sure what woas meant. Tho question was repeated and
evcokaed the answer that on the M.5, Coursco the ability to read and

retain is vory inportant

I am satisficd thiat he was not malingering in degaling with

,{,7&%&' o

.

the guestion, It is his opinien that his return to Dr. Be S

after the accident wis as o result of his choice when in foet it was
_’\
a mart of the rehabilitstive therany to put him bick into /familiar
( - working envirenment. He also thinks he copad guite well in Drx

™~

Dr. Douglas!' Unit because the naturoe of the worln thoere was less

1

demanding on his concentration and ability to retszin and in addition
Dr. Douglas wags very und rstanding, After twoe or throe woelks

i,

Dr. Dougl=s enauircd how *n was getting on ap’ hoe informed him o



(™

A

problen with roadid NG oot e 1y i
s e with reading and retodrning,  Dr, Dougloes advised him

shouldntt - just do a

<L

wskad about the 1.3 .Coursc >
Asled about tho 1.5 .Course he paused fox long. befcra

venturing the answers -

I have not roturnsd te the
accident hocause T

Fogdlﬁg,
19 guite
Do able to return N
becauss I antxJ to specialize in Surgery.

I got nlrchu” up, I foeel static - not geing
anywhere I sxpocted I1E boecone qualifiosd ag
M.5. early 19/°. " *

nt tha
courso

Ty s 4 . . i 1 : : 4 he >

22 significuance of thio continuing disability iz that it ia
tour years after tho injury was sustain
of msximum ICCOVaTry.,

Concerning the nlans hoe hr

for the future Lo

MeSe and/or Fol:
rricence T thln:
sining I way or oo
Oothor year
xn, tihon I PRyaEet
ont on oy ovm or

w>vernwcnt an’ o
i

"o Had I obtain-d
q nding on
e }uavri

The obvious uncortoinitios about

to the fact that hic rlang ot un to the time of his mishap

crystallizaed as well as to his inability to articulate.

After some siw months in Dr. Douglas' clinic how 2nt to

plans may bo chargcablo

AT

[P

General Surgical Dernartment. his aspect of the medical practice

he describaes as his loveo. In answer to the quostion os to how he

got along there he said, after some delay, V"I think I got alondg
fine. " However, in contrast to hic view he was to find that

after some cightesn (18) months therce Dr, Roper would have none

him., Sccause Genceral Surgery involves all tho

a lescer numbor in Urology he found his stint st Sencral Surgery

of
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never €210 why Do owes heing

romaoya s,

Inacmuch as he woe not allowo? to return 2 =oeneral

-

T Yy ISR (\‘tr< LI N | 4—]« ey e mamir oy e Sryc oo
\.n..Ig;, IJ y L0 W XoTe SR AN SN0 GT ‘C nInely ;)}:./C"_L\\.'_,
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prith Dr. lict

LAy, Officer. Tio five year contract

with Tovernment which he had signed dn 1974 had

in Junc

187

)

0

nectad t o know aboutr his ewmploymant proscaects. It was
then that ho bocame awarz of unfavour:hl- renorts fron Drs Roper
in arcas

uUNsurs as

s hoeeauso o did noe

oY Dr. tielinxdy had conforred with Drs DRrathvraite

)

cerate the Kingston Clinies he ~dwisced tio plain-

tiff that they were unwil

Idng to have hin, how he interprotod

the retdection for the Clinlcs as well ns for Seneral Suraory hao

I fit in
~orviscion

-
o~

That told s I Jdon't Jo anythi

Bventually, and no Jdoubt to givoe o broenthing sToact,

Dr. McHardy stationad

crarily at e Casuvnlity Department at

the Kingston Public Hospital with the advic. theat could think of

£7 L

it as a probation prriod which covld be for throe nonths after which

he ro-rssessced on the hosis of tho recorts on his

s varicd., I tho rosulto wer”

furthcr cmployment with

:)L..

fa—

0

cinber, 167%. How
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Laving graduat
o novr told X
ion is azs if
y life was
cor form of
o I dce?  BHun
I Jdon't have

rathetically,

How was he faming at the Cosualty Docaritment was the nex

Hheon theroe For o bare two months

to sry.  He was not unfamilizr with the
worlk in that dezartment. Cne thing he knew and that ho

choice but to try hird te hold his job

frultful are his efiorte

will bhe gathered from the

Dopartment is really o distribution centre from which the gases

are sent to the various Clinics Gencerally, there are two or three

doctors pexr shift and nurses help, Accordingly, £5SUXe on

any onc doctoxr is relievad., The plaintiff ks Jdons non-major

e

operaticns there - nore or lass of a raeasuscibtive nature,

o stroesces thint

what o had started so he has the dosire to continns,  2ut it is

merc desire unsupoortzd by ability. As ho se:s it thoe only remaining

wart of hisc will ig %7

will to re

wWhercas, bofore the accident h» was suits active in sports
this i1e no longexr the: cuse.

Reasons axo:-—

2. If occasicnally
SOmE “ct V“tV he
cvlay SO On




i
3
a
i

ho would tx
I7 invitod he

heve a drink and

roro tilien on his hands the

drive to witilize it. £5 2 consomacnce of Liis dnnctivity, he thinks

HANES}

he has bocoms overweigirt by about 40 1bs., Twirlirs hic Jinger at

hic head and giving that blank smile he exnressos the view that

the over-weiqlt may have somathing to do with o

c-11 din his braoin.

Regaxrding hic relationship with tho o

that he has a few girl-fricnds but not really serious,

no rarrimu nrosnects kiﬁif?e the gdids with whonm o associntos
v
or, as ho says, "iWhat Iﬁ}eft” arc not tho on

narry and hae has not been ablc to make any progross with girls
.

whorm he would like to marry.

Salary and prospoects {or pro

otion

The plaintiff gavo his present salary as 518,000 plus
(oross). This “icure includes allowancns. Having graduated saven
years ago hs» reckons thet but for the dnjuries sustainad b could

4

now bn at th.

ot » Medical Cfficer Zrade 111,

The procecss of extracting information frow

-

s=consSuning, Hocossarily

was labaricus and , thorefore the cross-

eramination wzs T

)

Avout thoe day o the car he could not heln very nuch.

He knows the Insuranco

58,000 odi and

wrock, He had

of

.1,‘, f'

bought the car now about Arnril orx
for 9,270 odd,
When he was questioned about the length of fime he spent

at Munroe Collcege befor

+to e r
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taking and passing three subjects. Later he tock and passed

another two subjocts.

At the University ofdthe West Indies he bad had to acquire

adliticonal qualification b@foim gaining admissicn to the"Faculty
of Medicine and had graduated in the normal course of events in
1973, He obtained his pr&dtitioncr's certificate in June 1974,

Aslzed about tue number of those graduated with him who
had entered the M.5, Course he closed his eyes and after some time
replied ffive?t,

Regarding the eighteen (18) months spant in General Surgery
with Dr, Roner he still thinks he did fine, though this answer came
only after a pausc was indulged. The Casualty Dopartment is a
busy place recuiring the making of quick decisions as to where a
a patient should be sent. He had worked there by day and by night
ancd. had performe«d operations such as suturing wounds and inserting
catheters, To his knowladge, most of these coperstions have been
successful, But this Iatter answer came only after he had closed
his eyes and hung his head for some time., He had =von worked alcone
on the 10:0C p.m. -~ 8 a.m., shift at the Casualty Department. This
department does not rcadily attraat staff sc much sc that it became
necessary to offer an incontive bonus to induce staff to work there,

At the Crthopaedic Department he had pexformed operations
alone as well as under suparvision, The operaztions which he per-

formed =t the Urological Department are of a type done by Nurses
eg. inserting catheters - nothing major.

When questicned about the M.8. Course he admitted that
it was a rigorous course and that some people for one reason oOr
another including the rigours of the course began but did not
cemplete the course., In addition some had taken the exanination

and failed. These answers were interspersed with squints and

cbvious signs of strees.

681
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2 i~ nad e . . - :
> Salary nad mowved from a areoss of about $7,000 Per anrnun

at tine of accidont teo a gross of

o3

, 000 por annum currently.

His curroent mont 1y net nay is $1,

—_—t
Rt
(9]

had observed some improvement in his concentration but

not encugh to erable him to resd anything but short topics. He

would neglect the longer ancs and try to get the information from

QOO % ~ P A . - L . - N
scneone else. As ragards his confidence theroe has not beon much

improvement, When dealing with matters abont which he is knowle-

edgeable he fe=ls fine but otherwise he feels a bit stifled.
His irritability has shovm no change. So far as his dress habits
ar> concernaed he dons net think they coffeygd the norm of dress
adopted by the yeunger doctors.

In answer to a -m:stion he said he couwld not tell to which
department ho would oo from the Casualty Departmnnt. When clari-
fication of his uvncortaiinty was sought he roeplicd:-

" Recause I was on probation January to lMarch
and freom then my future wounld depend on the
report on my PTOgross in s.eiseess.. (PAUSE)
What 18 the wOTA? ceeersssaeesss . in ths dopart-
ment whether satisfactory or unsatisfactory.
S50 far I den't know if such rerort hng been
nade. I bave made cenquiries without as seertainin
the positicn.

ny
H

It may be observed that he was testifying almest a yea
from the expected completion of the precbation period.

- e Goec
A quostion crucial to thi guanium O« damages to he assessec

ts of the injuries

is whother, having regard to the naturs ant
sustain~d by the plaintiff he can re-sonably be expectzd to function

1 3 1 N > ¥el | N N Bl ed
acceptably as a Medical Practitioner, It has already been observ

were N
> o sed o not all
thot the orincnt witnessces whose VicuWs nvasgsed are

: 1
. ‘ dorth f nots however is the
agroed as to what the prospacts axe. Worthy ©f nd

3]

ed thnt held out the nope

S U

fart thot even wheroe any view was S ARS S5

~

O 1 o] k 3 8 :f-", vourx i.‘ (8]
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from withirn the confines of his rarticular speciality the need
for a viow not so confinged was clearly indicatoed. The witness
whase evidence will! noext boe roviewed was put forward tc supply

that ncoed.

Dr. licHardy is = Consultant in MNeurosurgery since 1967
and has been acting as Chief HMedical Officer in the Ministry of

Health and as such is Chi=f Technical Adviser to the Minister of
Health, That post involves the setting up of Medical Beards to

examine public servants, vetiting and transmitting tc the appro-

iadh

prliate Authorities the recommendaticn of such Beards, However
his substantive post is that of Principal Medical Cfficer (Hospital)

in which pesition he is responsible for technical input, recruit-

ment and conditions of service throughout the hospital services.

criteria for recruitment of Medical COfficers. In addition the
promotion of medical versonnel falls within the general ampit of
his job.

After  a doctor has becen recruited as o Medical Officer
his performance is monitored by means of PerformancCe BEvaluation
Roportd, required to be done on an annual basis by the Personnel
Divisicn of the Ministry of Health and if his comnsetence is shown
to hawve fallen bhelow the desired standard appropriate procedurcs
are s2t in wction tc determine the cause -~nd, where rossible, to
ensurc the necessary ccrrection, If the cause is related to the
officer's health he is examined by a Medical Zoard on which the
witness sits and where unfitness to werk iz established the officer
is Hoarded out! i.e. retired on moedical grounds, 3ut even s ho

may still practice as a doctor unless struck off by the General

Nedlcaj Council on a formal report

L &2
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I muast oboerve ot X 5 ind this 1leotter ashoct not o little

disturbing becavse the unsuspecting public is wvertuilly boing

sorvices which it has been co

netently

to wovform.  The

whdch may bo a situstion

o 4

Aifficult to arvvreciata.

o
-
ot

stified that
thaey axra roluctant to "hoard cui!' o doctor, Pnt it would seq2m

that an field of evpertiso cn which the whelo naticn is so heavily

needs to be morz exact in its prioritics.
Dr, lcHardy know the plaintiff boti: as an intern at the

Kingston Fublic Hosvnital and subscnuently as a2 post-dgraduate student

in tho M.5, Frogramie. While the nlaintiff was hospitalised at

thwe University Hospital Dr, MoHardy visited him on many occasions,

Eventually he szt with Frofessoxr Cross on the Modical Reard which

examined the plaintiff and recommended thot he e allowed to return

to work under suporvisicon for onc year after which time ho would
be re-cxamined by a ledical Soaxd. Un to the time the witness

Jave evidence -~ 19th Moy, 198C - a

vot satl  The
reason given Lo the difficulty in setting up the Board because

cf reluctance to 'heoard out! a dnctor.,

Dr. McHardy was resronsibhle for the various assignmoents

{v

.
AT

o,

of thoe plainti canwhilo and ho receivoed many reports

from the rlaintiff'c surervisocors of his unsatisfactory and inade-

.

quate performance. The witness has sosn and reviowed ths most

recent erformance Bvaluation Repcrt on +the plaintiff done by
Dr. IMclleil-Smith and found it viry uasatisfactory. While tho

plaintifi's Jjob-rotaticn after the accident was normal there were

conplainits about his

and requasts for his removal

from units.,. to do with hic

severe speach disability -~ there has been considorable improvem:onts

in this regarxd.

were cornlrints thot he seemed to have

el
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no sense of responsibility - he could not be reliod upon to make
or carxy out decisiocns. Also, hic attendance was erratic, there

were frequent absonces wituomt cunlancstion,

ged thuo e

T cortant to be ablo
he is not carable of making pro
-

; ional

decisions 1 dont aoe how he coan Fu“mtimn adeuntely
5 : 3 clinicns 1 situation ¢r for that

dical Administrative Situation, Y

The question, therefore, which comss to the fore is why
is this officer allownd to ccntinue in office as a doctor desyite
tha judgments on bis cormpatence? The difficulty regarding the
Medical Zoard has alrezdy been mentioned. Frefassor Cross and
Dr. Mcdardy had decidec that, having regard tc the naturce of the

injuries and the difficulty in forecasting the dagree of recovery,

. after
return to work in a famili.r working cenviroment for a year/which

they would He better azble to asscess the degroe of recovery ard
arrive at somn jrognosis andt so to decide vhether he could continue
to perform as a doctor.

This vproposal which commends itsclf as being not only
humane and wise became unstuck over the difficulty of assembling
the Board. Accordinaly, he iswithout the definitive verdict of

such a Board, Howevaer, Dr. Mciardy, who would bz a memher of

sueh < two man Board gave his verdict., He eaid that from the

Performance and Bvaluation Report, his porscnal contact with the

pPlaintiff and others -

" I think he has shown sore significant improvement
pﬂrtﬂculﬂrly in the :arlier period after the
1njnrlos bzecause his speech disability although
Stlll ~rasent has shoym grea” imrrovemant.

N\Vﬁr 2% in neurclegical injuriss two years
ALt&I the accident is the pQIluQ generally used
as the tine Jduring which maximun recovery OCCUXs
and as 2 is now four yeaxs past thoe accident
having regard to The Performanc: and Evaluation
Report and the Peychological Report done recently
I dont anticipat: he will ever recover adasquately

jo
3

te function as a doctor. ¥

4§



&~
s

As if that wers not sufflciently decisive he wae asked -~

" Having rogaxd to all the info tion whichi you

nave gotheroed both fron the nancs  and
Avaluntion Revort, personal : to Dr.
and using your experioncs 1DL]“,- ¢ [Kats
the criteria for recruitmoent what wroosoct 3}
for the peraonent appointment of Dr. Goodin to a

overnmont post?!

Mr, Miller obicctod

but was ovoerruled and the witoess renlisd =

3 1

" My opinion is t he will not be recommnended fox
permanent appointment., o

Having regard to the available‘evidence any opinion tc the contra
would heve been frightening. Further, the witness siemed anxicus
to have the plaintiff's position clarified because of the com=
plaintg about his performance.
Cn the question of private practice Dr. McHardy said:=-

" Having regard to my positicn and knowledge of

Dr. 7oodin it would not bo desirable for him
to be allowed out im private practice.!

Tha reasons advsonced wercs: -

1'

=

he difficulty in making impoertant decisions,
2. In private practice it woeold be very innortant
that he be able to decide i Catient eg.
ceded emorgonce Surqory an’ so he should
¢ road and make the arrangemnants
to have surgery done. o

Therc was an excursion into the possibility of his finding
employmont at the 2lood Sank but Dr, Mciardy wonld be unhappy
abcut any such arrangemoent though hoe conceded that, having regard
to the shortage of medical personnel in the government service,

a

he could possibly b allowed to work there on a temporary basis,

3ut even there he would require close supcrvision which cannct
be assu.reA./

Cross—~examination of this witnoess sought tc minimise the
weiaht of the evidence given by the other specialists where such

evidence favoured the plaintiff's contention viz, that his

&L
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prof~2ssional career h.os bhoen irrevocably torminat:d., It was

ewtracts? from this witness that even after one year in the

Urclogy Departremt (Dr. Douglash) ho would not

on the M.S5. Progrzmme to do major surgery nory indeed would he

after

cxpect hinm to do mejorx surgery/only six nonthe without X Vision.,

Minor surgery such as cystescory i.e. locking into the blauidarx

by means of cystoscone is in order at that stage., He also
explained that if successful in Part 1 of the M.5, Frogramme the
student then begins nis wmajor rotation of one or two years in the
field of his choice, The plaintiff was nowhere ncar thic stage
which is where he would expect him to oven participrate in mojor
urological surgery.

]

s regards General Surgery Dr, licHardy ewxpocts that after

2ightee 3) mo s in that discipline an apt studont, provided
2ight=en (18 nths that ¢ 1 t S ient, providec

his teachor thinks he is comsetoent, should be able to <o majox

surgery without supervision eg. prostectomy, annendisectony etc.
notwithstanding this however, supervision should be readily avail-
able for major surgical ooerations,

It is Dr. McHardy's view that o pzrscn with school-leaving

attainnents of the vlaintiff, though he could not be regaxded as

being very bright, could cope with the M.8. Progranne but it

-

would not be surprising if such a persen failed Part 1 of the
Programme and cven if hc passes the Fart 1 he nsy drop out of the
Part 11 - gencerally in favour cf ths Fellowship Course. The M.S,

Programme has a high dropr out rate.
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From this witnnos evidencs was obtained that

sucocod at the M.S.

to thoe

o

post thoere is alsce a time factow,

j SN, o~ .
@ DeIng

<

Surgery, a2 porulax ficld, th tic: period is f£i

Dr, Mciardy the plaintiff has

out surarvision en shift at the Casualty Der

the Kingston Public Hospital., The witnes:

naking the decision to rut the on that

was done, he said, with great It was d

of circumstances and there was a pcol of doctors tco

Tlaintiff could refer. Still Dr. McHaxdy did

same

satisfactory siturtion. At the/tinme the opportunity

to ascertain whether the plaintiff could function in

His work, really, was as a front-1lino wan, to decide

and then tho

surgeons would t: ovaer.,

rota., Indead having ragard to the nat

work involvsad and the opinions expresssed as tc thoe p

compatence this secenad a rather risky assignment and

for Dr. Mcriardy's trepidation ig not difficult to

While not detracting from Dr. McNedl=Gmit

surgecn of renown in orthopaedics Dr. McHardy doubts

competence to determine whathe

r the 2laintiff iz couy

vork in any otber field outside ortihoenacdics. JSo,

there is clash of opinicns - spacialist wentu

PO V. S .. -
that he nas o

Programme bacome Consult:nts. In

five ye:

WAL Xegsgpopons

shift.

hex 2,

not all who

2adition
In “enwral
axs,

worked with-
rartment at
ible for

But it

ue to force

homn the

w25 taken

that setting.
if surgoery

He was allowed
ure of tie
laintiff's

the

i~
“I
3
1)
o
=]

uncerstand,

Dr. Mclleil-Smith's
potent to

again
-s outside

hettor over—-
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all knowledge of the various dopartnentgfthan Dr, Melleil-Smith on

whose opinion as to the plaintiff's present lovel of corpatence
the defonce places groat roliance, But Dr, ideferdy's evidence is
that among the doctors who cormnl-ain and ask hir ®why dont you

remeove Dr, Goodin from my firm?? ate the sur-crviscrs in Surgoxry

and Crthopredics?

It neceds to beemphasized that the purpose of this exercise
is not to find am assignment for the plaintiff but rather to
ascertain how seriocusly he has been injured, what arc the continuing

effects of such injury and to award him apiroprizte compensation,

In his opening Mr, Hines said the evidence would show an
Talmnost utter destruction of tiie plaintiff has rosulted., " It was
neczssary to considexr coarafully the voluminous medical and psycho-
logical evidence presented in order to discharge the responsibility
placed upon the court in what ic indeed a rather pathetic situation.
I haove already alludzd to Mr, Miller's industry in secking to
collect bonus points .for the defence. There was no less

industry displayed by the plaintiff's attorneys in placing before

the court factors which they see as relevant to the issues at hand.
The result has been that the issues have besn greatly

ventilated., I can therefore say that it is boeyond doubt that the

plaintiff has

aged and consequently his
profession as medical practitioner is very scriously affected.

Cf great importance in this reqard is the evidence that the plaine

tiff's inability to make and carrxy cut important decisicns has

L% 9
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arisen only sincae the accident nnd is due to t

crzanic brain

I

. Accordingly, the persistance oF

thin problemn
well beyond the roriod of maximum recovery seens to be cloarx
indicetion of non-rocovery frow this injury. Furihernore, the
evidence docs not . offer any wrospect of any furtier rocovery of
a degres suficient to Gustify th: hope that the plaintiff will
ba
ever/able to function autenomously in the profession for which
he had qua=lifi-~d,., Mot only have T secn and heard the witnesses
wh~ testified but I was able to assess the plaintiff in the light
of such evidence and I am left in no doubt whatsoaver that it
would be unworthy of the Medical Frofession to expose the public
to the risk of being dealt with by the plaintiff in his capacity

as a dector functioning sutonomously.,

Dr. Doorbar's conclusion that the plointiff has suffcred
a personality change I accent as corpoetently arrdved at and anply
denonstrated in Zcurt by the plaintiff himself, It seens beyond
any doubt, therefore, that as a person he will never be the same
as he was beforc the accident. Of equal force, too, ic the conclu-
sion that as a nedical nractitioner he will never again be of
acceptable competence.,

Measurc of Damages

As mentioned earlior, the real question of raramount
importance in relation to the quantum of damages is whether or not
such dazages are to bo assessed on the basis that the plaintiff

h2s lost-out as a consultant. 7The plaintiff's attorneys insist

Loy
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rely hizavily on

Lim Foh Geer vs. alth &uthority (1979)

2 All, BR 405, However, on Co e fectures of tho two

cases undenierble Alffercencas are evident. Dr. Lim, at the tino

Jury which resnlted in drreporsble brain

camage which rendered her almoct totally insentient, was alrecdy
a senior psychiantric regicirar with good prosiects of beconing a

- EN

consuitont in five years time. It

j=1

3 not sugagested that therc
was any condition - precedent which she had to fulfil to gqualify
fer the position of a consultant., Here, the gontrary obtains.
The plaintiff cculd never be considerad for such a peosition until

he had satisfactorily comrleted the ccurse leading to the degree

of HMaster in Surgery and thenawait the availability of o post.

He had not even completed the £/rxst part of the course. Indeed
he had done a mere Ssixteen (16) months in the first part and the
preponderance of the ocvidence ig net in favour of tho conclusion
havae

that ho would /gained the degrec. Acczordingly, while it is true

that both cases involve brain damage - in Dr. Lim's case more
serious than in the inctant case, they part comnany on thae guestion
of the basis on which thoe damage ought to ba assessed. The
probabilities arc that the plaintiff, with the passage of tine,

would have gained experience and sco increasc his carning power

Y]

but not as a consultant. Honce his less cannct be calculated
with referonce to the post as a consultant. Evidence hadl becen

adduced from Dr. Lawson Douglas that in Jamaica a good surgoeon



annun with a mean of &350,000 -
H

nct speak of such Ffigurczs. Mo gave a
fignre of about $20,000 with a base figurs of $13,000., Apparently,
spreiality to ancthoer., Howevar,
the consultant's 2arningg are no longer rel vant to this asscess-
nent.

Bvidence presented through the Director of Staffing and
Pay in the Ministry of the Public Service is to the effect that
there are four grades of medical officers in the Zovernnent Service,

Inclusive of allowances thie salary figurcs for gra

~g affective

the Yst October, 137¢ were as fcllcws:

516,584
10,144

16,144
20,404

srade 111 - npind 21,314
naxi un 25 274

Zrade 1V -~ This is the consultant gr:de.

1 officcer who has conpleted
Fart 1 of the post=graduate course would begin to earn at the
i 11 level but without such further qualification it would
regquire 4 - 5 years to move fronm Grade 1 to Zrade 11, The tine

taken to move up from Gracde 11 to Crade 111 demcends on tho parti-

cular aspvcect of nudicineg involved and the amcunt oF training

3
X

)

regitired, In addition, the availability of a post is always

relevant consideration

ther a nedical offilcer noves up to the
next grade. A Grade 11 officer pursuing rost~-orduate studies
would have to successfully conmploete thz course ond scrve five

11l officer before he could he accepted 28
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a concsultant providod ho:

out a nost-grrdunte qualific tion a

5¢ toen, the attainment of consultant
agai plaintiff what rewains wi

evaen

+f he

failed cr discontinued

effluxion of

It

at the time when the nlaintiff susta
least ten yesrs away from Grade 1V wi
course as o sine gua non intervening.,
mind that

highly comoetetive one,

I t mus t })’-‘

succeed in the

be linited to what he oould carn ac a

in the Governnent Service.
from time to tinme thoe

The plaintiff's
fence, it is argued, tho

70 yvears with his work life at

defendant's tort the plaintiff h-s

of productive rrofessicnal life

The awaxrd rnust takce
pain and suffering and loss of
loss of productive years, Trus, the
will not be cencountered for t
will be there, the suffering made gre

being able to achieve whint, at

but for the trogedy, hive achiasved.

iz sought

2 All, ER 6232 at letter E. where he s

.i_ ‘,)(3

inaed his

th succ

from the evidence, vacancies are few

accented however, that even i

asbhout 65,

in speoech of Lord Reid in H.

course he

will bobeen

-
[&1083)

Alsc it

oost-graduate . course s earning ¢

nedical officer Grade

salarics of Government enployces

life expeectancy has not

life cxpectancy is projected as

been deprived of

into consideration the questic

amerties with ref

sensaticnal

is period but thc

ater by the

SGupport for the subniss

West &

aids-

infurices he

mus t be

£ he did

4

botween 65

Son Ltd vs.

~»n concludoed
that

could by tho

herefore, that

was at

at the post-graduate

borne in

and the field is a

not
apacity wounld not

“

11

Nox must the fact be ignored that

axz

been affected.

nessure of damages will be aggravated,

andl

As a result of the

some 38 years

icn of
tc this

erence

factoxr (pain

-

other factors

anguish of not

any ratce to his nind, he would,

icn

shapar

increased.



" The difficulty is in connexion with what is
cften called locs of amcnity and with curtail-
ment of his expectation of life, If there
had been no curtailnent of hi ewyectation
of life, the nnn whose inturinss are pernnnent

has to look Forvard to o 1ife of frustration

and handicap ond he pust be conpensated, so

> oney can dooit, for tﬁnt andl for the

nental strain and ar >“hty which results.

But I would agree with Seliers L,J,, in Wisc's

case that o brave man who makos light of hi

Jdisabilities and finds other outlets to rerlace

activitics no longer open to him nust not

receive less compensaticn on that amount o

At letter F he continues:-

true

" There are two viesws about the/basis foxr this

kind of compansation, One is that thoe man is

sinply being compensated for thz loss of his

leg or the impairment of his digesticn., The

other is that his real loss is not so much his

physical injury as the loss of those opportu-

nitics teo lead a full and normal life which

are now denied to him by his physical conditicn -

for the multitude of deprivations and cven petty

anpoyance s which he mist telsrate, Unlaess I

am prevented by authority I would think that

th« “rdi““ry man, is at least after tH« first
far less concerncd about
aan about tie dislocation
5o I would think that en
ased much less on the natur >t the
on the teont of the injured
ncequental d Adaily life,
.............If one aury to
an internal organ, I true view
becomes &AJQIuJi. It is difficult to say
there that thoe plaintiff is boino 2aid for tho
physical danage done to his liver or stomich or
even his brain and much more reasonable to say
that he is being paid for the extent to which
that injury will prevent hin from living a full
and normal lifce and for what he will suffer fromn

eing wvnable to do so, Y

‘ieculties in hi

that authority suppotts the

It will be appreciated that

proposition for which it was cited when reference is made toe the

N s

plaintiff's situation, Though seriou

i

5]

ly injurcd he is not a
vegetable and does appreciate his prosent position in contrast to
what he had hoped to achicve - even if ev:intually it proved to be

heyond his reach., As Dr, Doorbar puts it he is awarxe of what is
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happening to hir but ic powerless teo do anything about it. With no
prognesis for any further inprovemcent in his conditicon the very

rezal nature and cxteont of the suffering to which he will be subjectod

is not difficult to envizage. Alyready, he shuns the company of

collicogues because o rocilates he cannot convorse with thew

because of his inability to read os ke should lus his concentration

and qmeanory deficits. And this is where, as a doctor, he may be

his
expected to Find norral ascocintion. In this rogard/asscessment

o

of his job possibiliti:»s may well be thought to crystallize the

M e eeeesees. to find another form of cmployment -
what else do I do? Run a taxli or sell Gleaner?
I dont have nc job,

Harris vs. Harris (1973) 1 Lloyd L.R. 445 was a case in
which the plaintiff, a girl twelve and a half (12:2) vears of age
who had suffered scvere brain damage was awarded the sum of £20,000
for pain and suffering and loss of amenities. It was submitted on
behalf of the plaintiff that thic award, apprepriately updated
should be a guide in naking the prosent asscessnent under corres-
ponding heads of damages. 1 do net think however, that thot awarxd

be
could / indiscriminately apslicd because thae age differential must
¢ a relovant factor though it is somewhat counter-balanced by
the realised potential of thic plaintiff i,e. to e a doctor.
In that casc the Court of Apreal did not inteorfere with the award
of £20,000 though 25 Loxrd Denning M.R. stated (at p. 447)
" This case dons not appear to he as bad a case

as some of those previous cases but having

regard to the change in thoe value of money I

think the Judgo was guite Jus tjf »d in award-

ing £2C,00C for the loss of amenities. "
The award was for pain and suffering and loss of amenitics, and,

but for the change in the value of mcney, may not have been approved

by the ccurt,.
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Giving “ue considersation te these and othoer authorities

which werc cited with particular ewmphisis on the very considerable

change in the valus

for Pain and

Suffering and Loss sum of $60,000, His loss of

earnine capacity is wery real and, fron the ovidenco pormanent.,

under this head.

Froblomatic as nowe

sropriate com sation is the

difficulty is compounded here by the manner in which the authoritics
have treated this matter, Whileg complaining about the plaintiff's
incompetence they have nonetheless kept him on ~s o member of
Staff and there is no clear indication as to whon the situation
will change._ Symuathy has blurrad p;inciple and thrown a proeblen
in the lap of the court. Then again, although evidenco was lod

the

as to/present salary gt"ucturo}§cctors in th: Public Service regard

must be had to the roezlitiss of the situstion which must support

thoe view that these ficeres, already outdated, arc no true indication

of what a doctor can earn in the Jamaica of today or the Jamaica

for his worlking 1ife the plaintiff could profitably «

e
o)

n whicg?

his skill whether zs o full-tiwe or part-timo enpleoyos in the

Publis Service. Seitling ona datum figure is not

due regord to thoe realities of the situntion I alon
$25,00C and a multiplicr of 16, The defence Lnd contendoed that o
nultiplicr of 12 woul:dl Lo more appreopriate and I weould have inclined

to this view if the plaintiff's life ewxpectancy hed boen loweraed.

I think a nmultiplier <f 16 ic nmore in thoe justice of

the casc. A total of $406,000 is the
5 "3 I AT VIO RYE oy Ty =y oy Ay e by s 0 s 'b N 1 N t o (
\)ubl‘?. issions wers maede that incone-tolx} Shou ¢ dod e -

from this total eince such earnings would, in

hands of the plain-

tiff, be toxable., While I accept the princiy as corroct and

this is bornoe out by the autheritics citd - I do nt thinlk that a
court can be axpocted to rak any claberate calculaztions of inco. -

tax., I will tox the total dowm by one-third and roun” it off at

69L
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$264,000,00.,

Sprcial Damagos

The principal claoim under this head is §8,200 for loss
of motor car which had o pro-accident value of £8,500., Salvage
to be worth $300,00, Mr, Miller subnitted that a
valuation of at least [50C.00 should b placad on the wreck but

1

nature and extent of the damage to the vehicle

having rogard to tho
I will net disturb the valuation of $300.00. It scems a miracle
that anyone survived the crash - so extensive was the damage to
the car.

‘But Mr. Miller's submission went even further, His contention
is that, insasmuch e the plaintiff hos been paid the cum of
$8,200fcr the car the plaintiff has not proved any loss and therce-
fore ought not to recover the anount of “s,QOb clained,

It nmust be obviocus that that submission is not supported

by reason for it secks to make the defendant the benoficiary of tho

policy of insursnce by virtue of which the plaintiff received the

cormprnsation.,  The plain had taken out £

licy and paid the
premiuns for his own honofit., The defendant contmibuted nothing to
those payments. 2y tho defandant's negligenc the plaintifi's car

was destroyed and the defendant bas made no reparations in roespoct

the

)

reof, can he be heard to contand that he ought net to
pay for the loss of the plaintiff's car?
The conclusion seuzms to require no other auvthority than
recason, And yet the cbvious does ncet always receive unaninous acclaim.

For sy conclusion, hovever, I find support in the judgnoent of the

Janadican Court of Appeal in Cayman Islands Cileil Apneal 9/72 -
2 v %

Feank Coleman vs. Donald McDonald and ancother (unraponted).

Accordingly, I rojact,cubmission and award tioe nlaintiff tho sum
of 486,200 for the leoss of the car., I allow alsce the following

claims -

(9]



Cther

disallowed,

items

1 pair shoe -

Toxi to o

nosp ital

ne )

- 22,00

P e

.w'u" ()

uRro clads

t rroaf is

mward

Total

Interest:

WAL No

opting

me~t the

at 4% f

Do

service

Final

being General Damages

and

accord on
for rates

maxiin

Judgment of

Special Damzges

— 2t g St ey

In the submission made on the question of

the rate to be awarded - the

paid by mortgage companies

i of 79 was
of the

dJustice/casae,

advocated. I think a

Tz spacial danages will

the 4th 1976 to date of judgnont,.

will e payable on $1106,000

of the Writ (206/12/77) to date of judgrent.
To summarise:

Gencral

T g o ot
SAAINEGTS T

.

Fain and Sufforing and Loss

Loss of futuro earning

Loss of earninag capacity

Special Damages

LLoss of nmotor-car

.

1 pair shoe

-

and from

1.
¥

Taxi to hospital. (7 trips)
4384 ,246,50
$376,000,00

)/'(

.50

,o,

69 €

wanting. “Thoesce

Damages thersfo

whils §

accordingly

re is $8,246.50

interest thero

ntiff's attornceys

or the defend-~

attract intercest

Cf the Cenersl

from the date of

- $90,000.00

-~ 266,000.0C

- 48,200.,00
- 14,50
- 32.00

ot crmngte

e -
¥8,246,50
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Interest

interest
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agreed or toxed,




